Boswick, Robert (SD) - -

From: Boswick, Robert (SD)

Sent: May-25-18 3:33 PM

To: Wiebe, Brian (SD); Suresh, Nada (SD); Froese, Julie (SD); Bridges, Sonja (SD)

Cc: duane Griffin (dgriffin@winnipeg.ca); 'Keam, Darren'

Subject: City of Winnipeg Biosolids Land Application EAP - Responses to TAC Requests

Attachments: 180516 Biosolids Land Application - COW Response to TAC Letter.pdf: 180511 Biosolids Land

Application - WSP TAC Responses Letter.pdf

The responses from the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) that contained requests for additional information
regarding the Environment Act Proposal (EAP) for the City of Winnipeg Biosolids Land Application were
forwarded to the proponent. The proponent was asked to address and respond to the comments and requests for
additional information contained in the responses from the TAC.

Attached are the proponent’s May 16, 2018 cover letter and May 11, 2018 response letter responding to the TAC
comments and requests for additional information.

Please review the responses to determine if your comments and requests for additional information on this EAP
have been satisfactorily addressed.

Your comments, if any, are requested to be returned to me by not later than June 15, 2018.

If you have any questions or would like to discuss this EAP, please contact me at 945-6030.
Thank you,

Robert Boswick, P.Eng.

Environmental Engineer

Environmental Approvals Branch

Manitoba Sustainable Development

1007 Century Street, Winnipeg, MB R3H 0W4

e-mail: robert.boswick@gov.mb.ca

Ph. (204) 945-6030 Cellular (204) 918-5853 FAX: (204) 945-5229

C. Public Registries




